

## Gipton Old Style Forums

54 people on the mailing list:-

- 3 Councillors
- 4 Regeneration
- 28 partners
- 16 residents
- 3 members of 2 Residents Associations

### January 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 3 x Councillors</li> <li>• 2 x Area Management – A. Turner, N.Hood Warden, Admin</li> <li>• 4 x partners – WYFS, Gipton Housing Office, North &amp; South Early Years, Gipton Clinic</li> <li>• 8 residents</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Parking at schools – dealt with by Area Management</li> <li>• Area Committee Update</li> <li>• INM Update</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• Fire Service Information</li> <li>• Metro Bus Service information</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 8</b>	

### April 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 x Councillors</li> <li>• 4 x Area Management – A. Turner, B. Yearwood, Admin, N.Hood Warden</li> <li>• 4 x partners – Gipton Housing, Youth Serv, ASBU, 2 x police</li> <li>• 10 x residents</li> <li>• 2 Resident Associations – 2 x Beeches &amp; Oaktrees, 1 x ALO</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Traffic Issues – dealt with by Councillors</li> <li>• Police Update</li> <li>• ADP information</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 12</b>	

### July 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 x Councillor</li> <li>• 2 x Area Management – A. Turner, Admin</li> <li>• 3 x partners – EASEL, 2 x ENEHL, Learning Partnerships</li> <li>• 3 x residents</li> <li>• 1 x VOLORG – GIPSIL</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Housing / Regeneration Update</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• Parking / Housing Issues – dealt with by Housing support officers</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 3</b>	

## October 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 x Councillor</li> <li>• 3 x Area Management – S. Byrne, H. Clifton, Admin</li> <li>• 7 x partners – WYFS, 2 x ENEHL, 2 x Env. Action, Youth Serv, Police</li> <li>• 6 x residents</li> <li>• 1 x Community Organisation - Gipton Together</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• INM Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• Fire Service Information</li> <li>• Parking at high rise flats concern</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 6</b>	

### Costing per forum

Venue hire	£ 13.00
Postage	£ 16.20
Photocopying	£ 1.08
Posters	£ 0.47
Paper	£ 3.43
Envelopes	£ 4.25
Admin time	£117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hrs)
Officer time	£169.50 (PO2 @ 10.5 hrs)
Officer time	£192.80 (PO4 x 2 @ 5 hrs)
Officer time	£105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)
<b>Total</b>	<b>£623.80</b>

### Costing per year x 4 forums

Venue hire	£ 52.00
Postage	£ 64.80
Photocopying	£ 4.32
Posters	£ 1.88
Paper	£ 13.72
Envelopes	£ 17.00
Admin time	£470.08 (scale 5)
Officer time	£169.50 (PO2)
Officer time	£192.80 (PO4 x 2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time	£316.65 (PO5 @ 5 hrs x 3 meetings)
<b>Total</b>	<b>£1,302.75</b>

## Harehills Old Style Forum

- 124 on mailing list
- 3 x Councillors
- 7 x Regeneration
- 32 x Partners
- 82 x Residents

### March 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 x Councillors</li> <li>• 3 x Area Management – A.Turner, Admin, N.Hood Warden</li> <li>• 2 x Partners – Youth Service, Env. Action Team</li> <li>• 3 x Residents</li> <li>• 1 x Resident Association – Phoenix R.A</li> <li>• 2 x Community Organisations – 2 x Pak Can Do, 1 x Pak Kashmir Federation</li> </ul> <p><b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 4</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• Car sales causing parking problems, Bansted Park dealt with by Area Management</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• ADP Participation exercise</li> <li>• Street Scene Update</li> <li>• Enterprising Communities presentation</li> <li>• Update on POD and future consultation, Bansted Park</li> </ul>

### July 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 x Councillors</li> <li>• 3 x Area Management – A. Turner, J. McDonald, Admin</li> <li>• 6 x Partners – Groundwork, Streetscene, Recycling &amp; Waste, E.L Health for All, Public Health, Police</li> <li>• 4 x Residents</li> <li>• 1 x Resident Association – Phoenix R.A</li> <li>• 2 x Community Organisation – Harehills Youth in Partnership, Pak Kashmir Federation</li> </ul> <p><b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 5</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Presentation from Groundwork, Streetscene and Recycling and Waste</li> <li>• Graffiti and drains reported – dealt with by Street Scene</li> <li>• Exercise on environmental priorities and difficulties by Recycling and Waste</li> <li>• Police Update – car sales causing parking problems – taken to Tasking</li> <li>• HYiP presentation</li> <li>• Area Committee Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> </ul>

## October 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 x Councillors</li> <li>• 2 x Area Management – S. Byrne, Admin</li> <li>• 1 x Partner – Youth Service</li> <li>• 6 x Residents</li> <li>• 1 x Resident Association – Phoenix R.A</li> <li>• 1 x Community Organisations – Celebrating Harehills</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Area Committee Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ASB – dealt with by ALMO</li> <li>• Fly-tipping, car sales, drug dealing dealt with by Police / Tasking</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Suggestion of replacing forums with market place style events concerns raised over boundaries</li> <li>• All approvals for POD now approved for Bansted Park</li> <li>• Bulky Waste information</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 8</b>	

## 12 January 2009

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 x Councillors</li> <li>• 2 x Area Management – S. Byrne, Admin</li> <li>• 2 x Partners – 2 x Youth Service, 2 x Police</li> <li>• 5 x Residents</li> <li>• 1 x Leeds Chambers</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Youth Service Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• Trialling of new style forum to take place in the next round of forums</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 5</b>	

### Costing per forum

Venue hire	£ 13.00
Postage	£ 37.20
Photocopying	£ 2.46
Posters	£ 1.40
Paper	£ 2.29
Envelopes	£ 8.50
Admin time	£117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hours)
Officer time	£155.82 (SO2 x 10.5 hours)
Officer time	£169.50 (PO2)
Officer time	£105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)

**Total £613.24**

### Costing per year

Venue hire	£ 52.00
Postage	£ 148.80
Photocopying	£ 9.92
Posters	£ 5.60
Paper	£ 9.16
Envelopes	£ 34.00
Admin time	£ 470.08 (scale 5 x 4 meetings)
Officer time	£ 155.82 (SO2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time	£ 339.00 (PO2 x 2 meetings)
Officer time	£211.10 (PO5 @ 5 hrs x 2 meetings)

**Total £ 1,435.48**

## Killingbeck and Seacroft Old Style Forum

- 109 on mailing list
- 3 x Councillors
- 7 x Regeneration
- 32 x Partners
- 82 x Residents

March 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 3 x Councillors</li> <li>• 4 x Area Management – A. Turner, J. McDonald, Admin, N.Hood Warden</li> <li>• 2 x Partners – 1 x Groundwork, 5 x Police</li> <li>• 1 x Resident Association – Boggart Hill Action Group</li> <li>• 2 x Faith Organisations – Seacroft Parish, Seacroft Methodist Church</li> <li>• 1 x Community Organisation – South Seacroft Good Neighbours</li> <li>• 2 x local business – no name of business</li> </ul> <p><b>TOTAL RESIDENTS IN ATTENDANCE - 4</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ASB dealt with by Police</li> <li>• CCTV issues – dealt with by Area Management</li> <li>• Graffiti – dealt with Police and Neighbourhood Wardens</li> <li>• Seacroft Gala information</li> <li>• Police Update</li> <li>• Issues with groups of young people on streets – dealt with by Police / Neighbourhood Wardens</li> </ul>

June 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 1 x Councillors</li> <li>• 3 x Area Management – A. Turner, H. Clifton, Admin</li> <li>• 3 x Partners – Youth Service, ALMO, NHS</li> <li>• 4 x Resident Associations – Boggart Hill Action Group, 2 x Seacroft Green R.A, Seacroft Gate R.A, Barncroft R.A</li> <li>• 1 x Community Organisation – South Seacroft Good Neighbours</li> </ul> <p><b>TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE - 4</b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• ADP distributed</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• INM Update</li> <li>• Youth Service Activities Update</li> <li>• Seacroft Gala Update</li> <li>• Breast Buddies Information</li> <li>• Notice Board Installation information</li> <li>• North Seacroft survey distribution information</li> </ul>

September 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 2 x Councillors</li> <li>• 4 x Area Management – A. Turner, B. Yearwood, Admin, N.Hood Warden</li> <li>• 5 x Partners – Youth Serv. 2 x Police, NHS, ASBU, ALMO</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Police Update</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• INM Update / Neighbourhood survey feedback</li> </ul>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 4 x Residents</li> <li>• 3 x Residents Associations – 2 x Barncrofts R.A, 3 x Seacroft Green R.A, Queensview R.A</li> <li>• 1 x Community Organisation – South Seacroft Good Neighbours</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Seacroft Gala Update</li> <li>• Equality Information</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE - 7</b>	

December 2008

Attendance	Issues
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 3 x Councillors</li> <li>• 2 x Area Management – A. Turner, Admin</li> <li>• 3 x Partners – Youth Serv. 2 x ALMO, 2 x Police</li> <li>• 4 x Residents</li> <li>• 3 x Residents Associations – 2 x Seacroft Green R.A, 2 x Barncrofts R.A, Brooklands &amp; Bailey's R.A</li> <li>• 1 x Faith Organisation – Seacroft Parish</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Young Service information</li> <li>• Furniture for Crossgates Community Centre – dealt with by Area Management</li> <li>• Kentmere Management Committee, involvement of young people – dealt with by Rod Manners</li> <li>• Road signs for Crossgates Primary School and Comm Centre</li> <li>• ASB around Crossgates Community Centre – dealt with by Youth Services</li> <li>• Parking around village green – dealt with by ALMO</li> <li>• Tasking Update</li> <li>• POCA information/Police Update</li> <li>• Neighbourhood Warden Update</li> <li>• INM Update</li> <li>• Individual housing issue dealt with by ALMO</li> </ul>
<b>TOTAL IN ATTENDANCE – 8</b>	

#### Costing per forum

Venue hire	£ 13.00
Postage	£ 32.70
Photocopying	£ 2.18
Posters	£ 1.40
Paper	£ 2.29
Envelopes	£ 8.50
Admin time	£117.52 (scale 5 @ 10.5 hours)
Officer time	£155.82 (SO2 x 10.5 hours)
Officer time	£192.80 (PO4 x 2 @ 5 hrs)
Officer time	£105.55 (PO5 @ 5 hrs)
<b>Total</b>	<b>£631.76</b>

#### Costing per year

Venue hire	£ 39.00
Postage	£ 98.10
Photocopying	£ 6.54
Posters	£ 4.20
Paper	£ 6.87
Envelopes	£ 25.50
Admin time	£470.08 (scale 5 x 4 meetings)
Officer time	£ 155.82 (SO2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time	£192.80 (PO4 x 2 x 1 meeting)
Officer time	£422.20 (PO5 @ 5 hrs x 4 meetings)
<b>Total</b>	<b>£1,421.11</b>